
DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 
Winner 2000- 2008 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 

National Purchasing Institute 
 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director   
 

 
 
March 17, 2009 
 

 
Re:     09ITB66483B-TR Automobile Repair Services-South Fulton 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese, CPPB 
 
Terrence Reese, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2

09ITB66483B-TR Automobile Repair Services-South Fulton 
Addendum No. 2 
Page Two 

 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 
 
The following questions were posed of the aforementioned ITB document: 

 
Question # 1: Page 64 Repairs / Services / Parts (Alternators) 
  
Can you tell me which Crown Vics are Patrol vehicles - 180 minimum and 
which are the other vehicles requiring highest amperage available? 
 
 Answer: 
 
 All Crown Victoria’s in our fleet are police interceptors; although only ¾ 

are “patrol” vehicles, we sometimes transition some of the administrative 
cars to patrol, so the level of service should be the same for all.  The 
minimum amperage for those vehicles is 200. 
  

 
Question # 2: Page 67 Repairs / Services / Parts (Tune -up) 
 
Please clarify what type of tune-up; plugs & wires, injection air filter, fuel               
line, hose etc.?  What is your definition of a Tune-up? 

 
Answer: 
 
The “tune-up” would include plugs, wires, injection air filter, fuel line and 
filters. The hoses and coils should be provided on a (when needed) basis.  
  

  

Question #3: Is a Bid Bond Required?  

 Answer:  

 A Bid Bond is not required for this project. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM #: 2 
   
The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, 
Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Tuesday, March 24, 2009 at 11:00 
A.M. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, ______ day of ______, 2009. 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
 

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


